From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Taylor, Stephen R. - E&FP
1/27/2012 2:53:11 PM

'Rahman, Junaid' (junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov); Sergio.Islas@sce.com
(Sergio.Islas@sce.com)

Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Simon,
Jason (jason.simon(@cpuc.ca.gov); Rohde, Lauren
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LDRi); Blackney, Robert
(robert.blackney@cpuc.ca.gov); Ballesteros, Shivani N
(SBallesteros@semprautilities.com)

Subject: RE: PDSR Template Update

Thanks for the notice... we will expect the template next week. Please send the data request
and template to Shivani Ballesteros in our Regulatory Affairs department for proper tracking
and disposition.

Steve Taylor

Generation & Supply Manager

From: Rahman, Junaid [mailto:junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 2:44 PM

To: Sergio.Islas@sce.com; Taylor, Stephen R. - E&FP
Cc:Redacted |Allen, Meredith; Blackney, Robert; Simon, Jason

Subject: PDSR Template Update

Sergio and Steve,

Just wanted to give you a heads up that the Energy Division will be receiving the final PDSR
template from PG&E next week. The changes/updates are minor. ED will be setting up a phone
call with the three utilities later in the week to go over the template.

Thanks.
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Junaid Rahman | Regulatory Analyst | Energy Division
Renewable Procurement and Market Development
Phone: (415) 703-1189

Fax: (415) 703-2200

E-mail: iunaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.qov

ntin:/iwww.cpuc.ca.gov/iPUC/energy/Renewables/index.htm
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